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July 20, 1989

Director of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguard
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 1

Washington, DC 20555 I

RE: INFORMATION REQUIRED BY 30 ,

CFR 32.52 " MATERIAL TRANSFER !

'REPORTS"

Dear Sir:
,

This report contains information required under 10 CFR 32.52 for
transfers of devices containing radioactive material to persons
for use under the general' license in 10 CFR 31.5.

During the second quarter of 1989, no "Heuft Gamma" fill level !
devices were transfetted hvm this Tacility. |

241
The " device" contains 50 millicuries of Am; therefore, "0"
millicuries of material in sealed sources were transferred during
this period.;

If any additional information is required, please contact me at
(804) 582-1200.

Sincerely yours,

| cp kn AAC
' Edward M. Lewis

Radiation Safety Officer
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cc: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region II
101 Marietta Street
Suite 2900

0Atlanta, GA 30323

Mr. Duane C. Huskin
Mr. John W. Cure, III, Health Physics Consultation a
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